
March 4, 2003

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mrs. Averill, Mr. Bender, Mr. Buck, Mr. Byerly 
MEMBER ABSENT: Mr. Charles 
ALTERNATE PRESENT: Mr. Rimsky 
ALTERNATES ABSENT: Mrs. Roberts, Mr. Sabin 
STAFF PRESENT: Mrs. Hill

Regular Business

Mr. Bender called the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m. and seated Members Averill, Bender, Buck, and
Byerly and Alternate Rimsky for Mr. Charles.

Consideration of the Minutes

MOTION: To accept the 2/4/03 Regular Meeting minutes as presented. By Mrs. Averill, seconded by
Mr. Byerly, and passed 50.

Mr. Bender asked Mrs. Hill to include the budget information for the last five years when she mails out
the next agenda.

MOTION: To accept the 2/18/03 Special Meeting minutes as presented. By Mr. Buck, seconded by Mrs.
Averill, and passed 50.

MOTION: To include subsequent business not already posted on the agenda. By Mrs. Averill, seconded
by Mr. Byerly, and passed 50.

Other Business

Plan of Conservation and Development

Copies of Mr. Jackson's 2/13/03 letter to Mr. Bender and Mr. Bender's 2/14/03 memo to Mrs. Luckey
were circulated. Mr. Jackson advised Mr. Bender that Steep Rock would not be the uncritical recipient of
open space on behalf of the Town. In response, Mr. Bender, wrote to First Selectman Luckey to advise
her that according to the Ct. General Statutes, with the approval of the Town's legislative body, the
Conservation Commission may accept land and easements on behalf of the Town. He asked her to put
this matter on the agenda for the next Town Meeting. He noted the Planning Commission had had
previous discussions on this issue, and so felt it likely this would be included as a recommendation in the
updated Plan. He asked the Commission to affirm his request to the First Selectman. Mr. Rimsky asked if
the Conservation Commission was in a position to manage such a responsibility. Mr. Bender said it was
very willing to serve the Town in this way. Mr. Rimsky noted this would require an increase in
administrative expenses, but said it would be up to the Board of Finance to budget for it.

Mr. Rimsky asked if the Conservation Commission could also accept land to be used for affordable
housing or to designate parts of open space parcels for affordable housing. Mr. Bender thought the
statutes governed open space only, although he thought land for affordable housing might be addressed
in the future. Mr. Rimsky felt strongly the Town should develop a policy to advertise and encourage the
donation of land for affordable housing as it does now for open space. Mr. Bender noted the Housing
Trust can accept such lands as it had from Atty. Fairbairn for the senior housing project. He also did not
know whether the Conservation Commission would have the right to decide a portion of parcel dedicated
for open space could be used for affordable housing. He asked Mrs. Hill to contact the Conservation



Commission to recommend it obtain a legal opinion and to forward a copy of these minutes to Mr.
Chalder and ask for his opinion.

MOTION: To ratify Mr. Bender's 2/14/03 memo to Mrs. Luckey re: naming the Conservation
Commission the entity to accept open space on behalf of the Town. By Mr. Rimsky, seconded by Mr.
Byerly, and passed 401.

Mr. Bender abstained because it was his letter.

Mr. Bender noted Mr. Chalder is working on the first draft of the Plan, which Mr. Chalder said he hoped
to have ready by March 11th. If it is, indeed, ready by 3/11, a Special Meeting will be held on 3/18 to
discuss it. Mr. Bender noted the first draft would be Mr. Chalder's and the Commission would be
obligated to carefully review and revise it to make it the Commission's document.

Planning Commission Fees: Mr. Bender said Commission fees had been discussed at a recent meeting
of the land use chairmen. He reviewed the fees, which had been set in 1989, and asked if the
Commissioners were comfortable with them. Mrs. Hill noted that since 1989 the Town ordinance to
permit commissions to charge applicants for consulting and legal fees had been adopted. Mr. Bender
asked if commissions were credited with the income they generate. Mrs. Hill was not sure, but thought
income went to the general fund. Mr. Rimsky asked Mrs. Hill whether there was a need for an increase.
Mrs. Hill made the following points: 1) applicants can be charged for consulting and legal fees under the
Town ordinance, 2) there are also consulting and legal fees in the Commission's annual budget, 3) she is
on salary so does not get paid any more for complicated applications than for ordinary business, and 4)
the Commission might want to consider some kind of subdivision fee for open space to pass along to the
Conservation Commission for the cost of the base study and monitoring of open space parcels. Mr.
Bender noted the $1000 limit to be charged to the applicant for consulting fees per the 1989 fee schedule
should be amended to match the current Town ordinance. He requested a copy of the ordinance, which
resulted from the Commission's action to approve the 1989 schedule.

Highway Discontinuance Committee: Mr. Boling's 2/20/03 letter was discussed. Although the
Commissioners had no particular comments at this time, they said they would be interested in reviewing
the inventory list of roads to be considered for discontinuance and would be willing to consult with the
committee in the future. Mr. Bender will send a response to Mr. Boling. Mr. Rimsky complained that
property owners had installed a fence across the old road, which went from the Green to Holiday House
and the milk station, off Ferry Bridge Road. He said this road had been used by the community as the
southern access road to valley floor for three hundred years and so asked 1) how had it disappeared from
the Town road list and 2) how could adjoining property owners block it off? He noted, too, there had
been recent talk about closing Tunnel Road, and said he was wholeheartedly against this.

Communications

A letter to the editor from the 2/9/03 Danbury News Times about legislation to allow towns to assess
impact fees on developers was reviewed. It was generally thought this was a good idea.

Mrs. Hill advised the Commission she had received an update from Mr. McGuinness of the NW Ct. COG
regarding proposed planning related legislation in the 2003 Legislative Session. This included a list and
brief description of the pending land use bills. Mr. Bender asked Mrs. Hill to monitor the progress of
these bills.

Mrs. Hill announced Mr. Byerly would soon receive the Length of Service Award from the Ct.
Federation of Planning and Zoning Commission for his years of service on both the Zoning and Planning



Commissions. Mr. White from the ZBA is the Town's other recipient.

MOTION: To adjourn the meeting. By Mr. Byerly.

There being no further business, Mr. Bender adjourned the meeting at 8:26 p.m.

FILED SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

Respectfully submitted,

Janet M. Hill 
Land Use Coordinator


